From: Harry Smith

To: Peter Hentschel

Cc: Evan Breining

Subject: RE: Information needed for Rules & Ordinances Committee Meeting on 12/12
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 12:19:45 PM

Attachments: -injection-| -6{42d488:348cfcd86bff9497cafof

@ Externa!(hsmith@branfordgov) o

Peter ~ Thanks for getting in touch.

The proposed line item transfer is to cover a shortfall in the line item we use for legal
advertisements in a newspaper (required by state statute) for public hearings
associated with development applications. The shortfall was due to the number of
applications received in the last fiscal year, higher advertisement costs, and the need
to occasionally advertise in the daily New Haven Register (at a much greater cost)
instead of weekly The Sound due to timing issues.

Let me know if you need more explanation. | can also attend the meeting if needed.

Thanks again. ~ Harry

Harry A. Smith, AICP
Town Planner

Town of Branford
Branford, CT 06405
203-488-1255

From: Peter Hentschel <Peter@tectonpc.com>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:48 AM

To: Harry Smith <hsmith@branford-ct.gov>

Subject: information needed for Rules & Ordinances Committes Meeting on 12/12

Harry:

| am holding a Special Meeting of the RTM Rules & Ordinances Committee on December 12 via
Zoom to review the Planning & Zoning Departmental request for a transfer of funds (see attached
agenda). You don't need to attend this meeting, but it would be helpful in asking for the approval of
the Committee if you would email me a few brief sentences of explanation of the reason for the



request, Thanks.
Let me know If you have any questions.

Peter

Peter Hentschel, AlA

Branford RTM, Rules & Ordinaces Commiittee, Chairparson
Cel: 860.558.3747



From: James Finch

To: Peter Hentschel

Cc: Brlan Deviin; Jamie Cosgrove

Subject: RE; Information needed for R&O Meeting

Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 11:27:19 AM

Attachments: Inky=Injaction-inliner-6f424488d348cfcdBbh{fo497cafarfGa, pri

Finance P1_20231204 111458 pdf

Hi Peter:

The WPCA includes among their annual capital request 25 - 50k as part of a generator and transfer
switch renlacement program. This transfer is simply taking the balance of the FY 21 project and
combining it with the FY 24 project so as to void the funds lapsing pursuant to the capital projects
ordinance adopted by the RTM.,

Attached is their request for FY 2021,

lim

From: Peter Hentschel <Peter@tectdnpc.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 10:21 AM
To: Jamas Finch <JFinch@branford-ct.gov>
Subject: Information needed for R&0O Meeting

| will hold a special meeting of the R&O prior to the RTM meeting on the 13" to review and approve
your request to transfer and combine funds in the Water Pollution Control capital account.

Would you email me a brief (2 or 3 sentence) explanation of that transfer to use as a basis for
approval, thanks?

Peter



Peter Hentschel, AIA

Branford RTM, District 2 Representative
Branford RTM, Rules & Ordinaces Committes, Chairperson
Branford CYWG, Chairperson

Cell: 860.558.3747
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